Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sharon,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 3 July 2018 4:09 PM

‘Sharon Sng'

SUR; Taufikh (LKKAuto); Rasul (LKKAuto)
RE: PENDING FINALISE

Kindly advise the following vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Vehicle
TAUFIKH

1) GBC 7055G
2) SFZ5025M
3) GBD 5725P
4) YN 8528Y
5) GBB5385Y

RASUL

1) GBG 8375E

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DOA

25/1/18 (CHINA TAIPING- OD)
9/2/18 (AXA OD)

17/3/18 (AXA OD)

20/4/18 (CHINA TAIPING-OD)
13/4/18 (FCI-TP)

10/2/18 (AXA OD)

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 3:20 PM
To: 'Sharon Sng' <sharon@sngahtee.com>
Subject: FW: PENDING FINALISE

Dear Sharon,

Kindly advise the following vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Vehicle

TAUFIKH

DOA



1) SKP 9655L 18/1/18 (BUDGET DIRECT -TP)

2) GBC 7055G 25/1/18 (CHINA TAIPING- OD)
3) SFZ5025M 9/2/18 (AXA OD)
4) GBD 5725P 17/3/18 (AXA OD)
5) YN 8528Y 20/4/18 (CHINA TAIPING-OD)
6) GBB 5385Y 13/4/18 (FCI-TP)

RASUL
1) GBG 8375E 10/2/18 (AXA OD)

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

Sent: Monday, 14 May 2018 5:00 PM

To: 'Sharon Sng' <sharon@sngahtee.com>
Subject: PENDING FINALISE-SURVEY BY TAUFIKH

Dear Sharon,
Kindly advise the following vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Vehicle DOA
1) SKP 9655L 18/1/18 (BUDGET DIRECT -TP)
2) GBC 7055G 25/1/18 (CHINA TAIPING- OD)
3) SFZ5025M 9/2/18 (AXA OD)
4) GW 2318S 6/2/18 (MSIG TP)
5) GBD 5725P 17/3/18 (AXA OD)

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



